September 23, 2020
Douglas Anderson, Finance Director

City of Pittsburgh
414 Grant Street
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Dear Mr. Anderson,
Re: Waiver
1. PROJECT: Indirect Cost Analysts, Indirect Cost Allocation Plan
COMPANY:
ORDINANCE 177A.06A — Waiver
The City of Pittsburgh’s Equal Opportunity Review Commission Department finds it satisfactory
to approve the Waiver Request for Indirect Cost Allocation Plan. The City of Pittsburgh desires the firm

to develop and prepare detailed full overhead indirect cost allocation plans for internal use by the City of
Pittsburgh.

Sincerely,

Chooel ke

Chuck Durham
Business Diversity Manager
Office of Mayor William Peduto

Cc: Nicholas Swidzinski
Brenda Pree



